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Malave, Erin

From: - cindy@wwptlseinc.com

Sent: Saturday, June 26, 2010 1:56 PM

To: CorOnline

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE -Corporate Filing - 000182291200

Please update onr address on FILING # 000782291200 as seen below and confirm via email when completed.

Thank_you in advance
Sincerely, |

Cindy Scherer
Vice President
WAY Palse Ine,

wiww. Pulse Auction.com
OI.D Address:

WW Palse, Inc

3771 NW 73rd Way
Coral Springs, FL. 33065
NEW Address:

W Pulse, Inc

6574 N. State Rd. 7 # 203 1
Coconnt Creek, F1. 33073 :

QOnoting coronline(@dos. state.fl.us:

> The Articles of Incorporation for WW PULSE, INC were filed
> electronically on June 18, 2010, as verified by the letter and

> authentication number shown below and were assigned document
> Please refer to this number whenever corresponding with this offj
>

> Ericlosed is the certification requested.
>

> Electronic filing and certification is provided for in section 15.16,
> Florida Statutes and bas the same legal effect as any other filing or
> certificate. -

>

hiber PIOO0005T466.
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> A corporation annual report/ uniform business report will be due this
> office between [anuary 1 and May 1 of the year following the calendar
> year of the file/ effective date year. A Federal Employer

> Identification (FEI) number will be required before this report can be
> filed. Please apply NOW with the Internal Revenne Service by calling
> 1-800-829-4933 and requesting form

> 554 or by going to their website at www.irs.usireas,gov.
> -

>

> Please be aware if the corporate address changes, it is the
> responstbility of the corparation fo notify this office.

>

> Should  you have questions regarding corporations, p/eaxe contact this
> office at the address given below.

>

> Ruby Dunlap

> Regutatory Specialist 1

> New Filings Section

>

>

> ~~Division of Corporations - P.O. Box 6327 - Tallabassee, I
> 32314

>

>

=

>

> Letter Number: 100621101643-000182291200

>

>



